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Michelle F. Myatt

From: Kelley Hinson
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 10:45 AM
To: Michelle F. Myatt
Subject: RE: 254 Mistywood Dr. Addition

If the bedroom total is 4 and the addition is going in the same spot that is on the permit we don’t need another review 
 
Kelley Hinson 
 Office Assistant IV 
Environmental Health 
  
Phone: (910) 893-7547 Fax: (910) 718-0415 | Email : khinson@harnett.org | Online: www.harnett.org/ 
  
Address: 307 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Lillington NC 27546 (Physical)    

 
 
Privacy & Confidentiality Notice  
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be 
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132) 
 
 
 

From: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 10:26 AM 
To: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org> 
Subject: FW: 254 Mistywood Dr. Addition 
 
This customer is applying for a bedroom addition & normally we would always send it to Environmental Health for 
review. 
 
However, this customer completed an affidavit & mentioned their relocation (EH2503-0008) that had a note on the 
drawing about expanding from a 3 bedroom to a 4 bedroom.  
 
But, in the fees taken for the EH2503-0008, there was an additional note added that this was for relocation.  
 
Does this need to be sent to Environmental Health to assess if their system can handle another bedroom? Or was that 
also determined during the relocation? 
 
Thank you in advance for your help! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Michelle Myatt 
Central Permitting Technician  
Development Services  
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(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org  
420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546 
  
https://harnett.org/permits/  
Privacy & Confidentiality Notice  
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be 
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132) 
 
 
 
From: Keith Burakowski <burakowskienterprises@gmail.com>  
Sent: Sunday, June 15, 2025 8:12 PM 
To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> 
Subject: Re: 254 Mistywood Dr. Addition 
 
The site plan was updated as you requested.     Please see attached in reference to the septic.  The septic permit 
states that it is going from a 3 bedroom to a 4 bedroom.  The septic work has already been completed.   
 
Thank you 
 
On Thu, Jun 12, 2025 at 10:39 AM Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> wrote: 

Please revise your Site Plan to include the distances from each side of the proposed bedroom addition to all property 
lines. 

  

Also, because the addition is a bedroom, this will need to go through Environmental Health to confirm that the septic 
system can handle another bedroom.  

  

  

Sincerely, 

Central Permitting Division 

Harnett County Development Services  

 

(910) 893-7525 ext. 5412 | centralpermitting@harnett.org 

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546 
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https://www.harnett.org/permits/ 

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice  

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be 
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132) 

  

  

  

From: Keith Burakowski <burakowskienterprises@gmail.com>  
Sent: Sunday, June 8, 2025 2:12 PM 
To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> 
Subject: 254 Mistywood Dr. Addition 

  

Please See attached for Review 

  

--  

Keith Burakowski 

Burakowski Enterprises LLC 

Licensed General Contractor 

919-369-9171 

 
 
 
--  
Keith Burakowski 
Burakowski Enterprises LLC 
Licensed General Contractor 
919-369-9171 


